TRA
UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

AUGUST 29 19718

Docket Nos. 50-321
and 50-366

Mr. Charles F. Whitmer

Vice President - Engineering
Georgia Power Company

Post Office Box 4545
Atlant~», Georgia 30302

Dear Mr. Whitmer:

By your letter dated March 30, 1979, you submitted your Safeguards Contingency
Plan for the Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant Units Nos. 1 and 2. In the course
of our review we have determined that additional information as defined in

the Enclosure is required. We request that this additional information be
submitted within 30 days of your receipt of this request.

Pursuant to Section 2.790(d) of 10 CFR Part 2, we are withholding the
information provided in Enclosure 1 of this letter from public inspection.
Withholding from public inspection does not affect the right, if any, of
persons properly and directly concerned with the project to inspect the

information.
Sincerely,
Fr- L
{Thanas %ppoﬁto. raﬁef
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors
Enclosure:

Reguest for Additional
Information (withheld)

cc w/o enclosure:
see next page



‘Mr. Charles F. Whitmer
Georgia Power Comrany

cc:

G. F. Trowbridge, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N. W.

wWashington, D. C. 20036

Ruble A. Thomas

Vice President

P. 0. Box 2625

Southern Services, Inc.
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Mr. Harry Majors

Southern Services, Inc.
300 Office Park
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Mr. William Widner

Georgia Power Company
Power Generation Department
P. 0. Box 4545

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Mr. L. T. Gucwa
Georgia Power Company
Engineering Department
P. 0. Box 4545

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Appling County Public Library
Parker Street
Baxley, Georgia 31413

Mr. R. F. Rogers

I, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
¥. 0. Box 710

Baxley, Georgia 31513



